12/7/20, 3:11 AM

Re: Crime Ref Number 2302885/20-Case Evolved to Assault by Physician in a Hospital Setting

From Naren Jana
To <Jon.S.Cooke@met.police.uk>, Naren Jana
Date 2020-04-23 12:03

Hello Mr. Cooke,

The situation with Case # 2302885/20 has escalated to assault with the perpetrator (Dr. Anand Trip) directing other doctors in Addenbrookes
Hospital, Cambridge on April 13th and 14th 2020 to perpetuate assault on the victim by withholding medical treatment is sever and gross
presentation in an attempt to not admit to clinical fraud.

The report for Case # 2302885/20 was pertaining to diagnostic fraud in a medical setting by Dr. Trip but the case has become far more aggressive
in a new situation where Dr. Trip is using falsified medical statements to conscript the help of other physicians to physically harm the patient in a
clinical setting.

I need to speak with an investigator for typical charges of assault against Dr. Trip in a clinical setting.
The case is involved with much more evidence.

The link below gives some evidence and details of the situation:

My cell is: 07541106744
Thanks,
Narendra Jana

On 2020-02-08 12:15, Jon.S.Cooke@met.police.uk wrote:

Thank you for the clarification.

| have passed this report to our local CID to have an overview.
At this time | am not able to tell you who the OIC will/would be.
Please be patient while this is looked into.

Kind regards

PS Jon COOKE 156CN — D Team @ Central North

Met Phone — 746932

Telephone — 101

Email — jonathan.cooke@met pnn.police uk
Address: Kentish Town Police Station, 10-12A Holmes Road, London, NWS 3AE

METROPOLITAN

POLICE

From: Naren Jana
Sent: 08 February 2020 11:54
To: Cooke Jon S - CN-CU <Jon.S.Cooke@metl.police.uk>;
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Subject: Re: Crime Ref Number 2302885/20 - The suspects are accomplices to felony

Hello Mr. Cooke,

The doctor (Dr. Anand Trip) and diagnostician (Dr. S. Catania) are accomplices to felony in a much larger criminal case (that resulted in asylum
in the UK). The doctor and diagnostician are aiding and abetting other doctors abroad (the case is multinational) in criminal medical fraud for
medical negligence case with the intent of physical harm, physical disfigurement, or intentional disability through negligence. Its criminal due to

intent of physical harm and actualization of physical harm.

They are trying to hide physical harm caused in other settings by falsifying medical tests in an attempt to make the harm caused by other

doctors seem less. Its easy to demonstrate their intent.

It was complained to the NHS but its outside the role of the NHS. It wouldn't qualify as a NHS complaint (as stated by NHS) due to intent and

because its part of a larger multinational criminal case.
A portion of the case file is attached to the email to state the nature of the case (Portion of Police File - Narendra Jana.pdf)

I would need to meet an investigator to rescind the evidence to demonstrate how these two doctors are part of a much larger criminal case. The
case involves more than 40 instances of criminal fraud and criminal malice in medical settings with the intent to cause physical harm or

disability. The case is easy to present and demonstrate to an investigator.

Thanks,
Narendra Jana

On 2020-02-08 08:52, Jon.S.Cooke@met.police.uk wrote:
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Dear Mr Jana

My name is Jon Cooke and I am a Sergeant at Kentish Town and one of the roles I have is to review Crime Reports that are screened in to

Kentish Town.

Having read the report that was created upon your attendance at the Police station on the 27® January 2020 I believe this to be a complaint
against the medical professionals that you have listed but cannot see any criminal matters and suggest that you contact NHS England if you

wish to take this complaint further.

As such, the above crime has been closed and we will not take further action.

Kind regards

PS Jon COOKE 156CN — D Team @ Central North

Met Phone — 746932

Telephone — 101

Email — jonathan cooke@met.pnn_police.uk

Address: Kentish Town Police Station, 10-12A Holmes Road, London, NW5 3AE

METROPOLITAN

POLICE

NOTICE - This email and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may be confidential. If you have received this
email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. Do not use, copy or disclose the information contained in this
email or in any attachment without the permission of the sender. Metropolitan Police Service (MPS) communication systems are
monitored to the extent permitted by law and any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified
personnel are authorised to conclude binding agreements on behalf of the MPS by email and no responsibility is accepted for
unauthorised agreements reached with other personnel. While reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure no viruses are
present in this email, its security and that of any attachments cannot be guaranteed.
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